ETEXT ATTACHMENT

QEM4/2002 16 :

M. Jirn Krebs

Reports Analyst

Repors Analysis Divigion
Federal Election Commission
Washington, O.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Krebs:
| &am writing you in regards to the most recent repoer filing of Donker Biddle Politizal Action Commites.

Cue to &an adminiztrative software glitch, OrinkerPAC was unable to file & pre-primary report electronically on the mands-
ted deadline of Thureday, May . In lieu ¢f an electrenic: filing, a paper repert was sent to the FEC via messenger and
receivad on May 9 prior to the £:00 p.m. deadline.

Upon revies af the filed report on Friday, MEEQ'IEI: an eror was located on the report. Specifically, the addresses for
the twa campaign committess receiving DrinkePAS contributione weare incarrectly repofted. A corrected pre-primany report
was prepared and filed electronically to the FEC on May 10,

CrrinkerPAC spolagizes for any confusion these actiong may have caused. If you have any questions or Concems regarding
thig or any other matter, please ket me Know.

Sincerely Yaurs,

Jennifer L. Blum
Azziztant Treasurer
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